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From:

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 12:29 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: 805-0206 - OSD Coin -~ UNCLASSIFIED

classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hil

See Smessage, below...

OP has no objection fo unclassified use of the coin design.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Thursday, June 23, 2005 12:25 PM

RE: S05-0206 - OSD Coin --- UNCLASSIFIED

classification: UNCLASSIFIED

AUTOTEXTLIST \s "E-mail Signature"
Office of Policy

Thanks for the opportunity to review the proposed OSD coin.
The Office of Policy has no objection to the design of the coin
and concurs in its use as an unclassified token.

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 1:23 PM

To:

Subject:  $05-0206 - OSD Coin - UNCLASSIFIED

Importance:  High

classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Plsase review the proposed Q8D coin design. A brief description of the design and the
meanings of the elements is also attached.

Approved for Release: 2018/06/29 C05112400



Approved for Release: 2018/06/29 C05112400

Suspense date of this is Thursday, 23 June.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-=----
From: (b)(3)
Sent:  Thursday, June 16, 2005 1:16 PM
To: (b)(3)
Cc:
Subject: Reference Security Review 505-0206 --- UNCLASSIFIED

classification: UNCLASSIFIED
All,

Please review the below request for public release.

CASE: 505- 0206

CASE OFFICER: (b)(3)
OFFICES TASKED: OCC OP 0S
FROM: (b)(3)

DUE: 23 Jun 2005

----- Oriai mmmmm
from (0)(3)
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 1:09 PM

o (0)(3)

Subject: RE: IARC Review Request -~ UNCLASSIFIED

classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hey| | (b)(3)

Here are the Attachments.. | have the 388, with cord and signatures for COMM..

<< File: OSD Coin description and meaning.doc >> << File: OSD Coin.jpg >>
Thank you
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————— Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 10:51 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: IARC Review Request  --- UNCLASSIFIED

classification: UNCLASSIFIED
will be by this afternoon 1o pick up hardcopies . . . we will scan it allin.  fyou
happen to gel a soficopy of the logo, please send it to the FOIA(ART) mail group.

Thankst
----- Original Messaae-----
From:
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 10:47 AM
To:
Subject: RE: IARC Review Request  --- UNCLASSIFIED

classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Not vet, | was waiting for a soft copy of the logo.. | have all the hard coples in file if
someone were to come over.. I'm Enzq

Let me know, and I'l have it ready..

Thank you

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 10:43 AM

To:

Subject: RE: IARC Review Request --- UNCLASSIFIED

classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Have you sent this one over yet? | can have someone pick it up if you would like . . .
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From:

Sent: une 13, 2005 6:48 AM

To:

Subject: IARC Review Request --- UNCLASSIFIED

classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hi

| have a COMM__ OSD Coin that has been fully coordinated within COMM..

Can you pls provide me your secure fax number so that | may send the
documents to you?

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
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